July 19, 1994

. Nuclear Requlatory Commission Region III

ATTN: " Mr. Mark Ring. '
Acting Deputy Director
Division of Reactor Safety

801 Warrenville Road _

Lisle, Illinois 60532-4351

Dear Mr. Ring:

- I am requesting the licensed operator examination window
scheduled for LaSalle Station in October of this year be
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transferred to Dresden Station. LaSalle Station does not have

candidates scheduled to be examined this year. Currently,

Dresden Station has a SRO-Limited candidate that will be ready
for an examination by October. This transfer would only affect
" the examination schedule for this year. This request is being
submitted per the telephone conversation between Del McNeil of
Region III and Tom Johnson of LaSalle Station on July 18, 1994.

. Sincerely,

S A e—

Samuel R. Harmon

LaSalle Station Treining Supervisor

cc: D. J. Ray
C. E. Sargent
J.. E. Lockwood _
R. Weidner, Dresden Station
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Commonwealth Edison : : M A’Q/
Dresden Nuclear Power Station - ' _ R
L ; 6500 North Dresden Road

Vo Y Morris, llinois 60450
' Telephone 815/942-2920

August 19, 1994

Michael Jordan _
" United State Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region Il

801 Warrenville Road

Lisle, IL 60532-4351

Dear Mr. Jordan,

Commonwealth Edison's Dresden Nuclear Station requests a LSRO (Senior Reactor
Operator Limited to Fuel Handling) initial examination. We would like to have the '
examination conducted in the same time frame as Dresden's scheduled 1995 operator
requalification examination (February 1995). There will be one (1) candidate being

- examined, Mr. William Altic. '

If you have any questions concerning this request, please contact m»e at (815) 942-
2920, ext. 2110, or Rich Burns, Training Supervisor (extension 2284)."

Sincerely,
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\_ " Jacob H. Kluc
- Operations Trclnmg Supervusor
Dresden Nuclear Station

JK:pt

CC: Rich Burns
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